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Ms. Tonya Moore 
California Department of Fish and Game 
Region 6-Inland Deserts Region 
3602 Inland Empire Boulevard, Suite C-220 
Ontario, CA 91764 

Subject: Habitat Compensation Ratios for W2 Power Project 

Dear Ms. Moore: 

As you know, the City of  Victorville, as the applicant for the Victorville 2 Power Project (VV2 
Project), has proposed a habitat compensation ratio of 1:l to  mitigate VV2 Project impacts to 
desert tortoise (DT) and Mohave ground squirrel (MGS). This ratio i s  based on the biological 
information provided in: 

1) the Application for Certification (AFC) submitted to  the California Energy Commission 
(CEC); 

2) the Biological Assessment (BA) prepared for the VV2 Project and submitted to the U.S. 
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) to support Section 7 consultation requirements under 
the federal Endangered Species Act (ESA), and to  the California Department of Fish and 
Game (CDFG) to  support a Section 2081 permit under the California Endangered Species 
Act (CESA); 

3) the regional planning documents discussed in "Habitat Compensation in the West 
Mojave Urban Interface: Surety and Equitable Precepts" (Egan 2007), a "White Paper" 
submitted to CDFG on September 13,2006; 

4) the West Mojave Plan Amendment t o  the California Desert Conservation Area Plan, 
which contains habitat compensation ratios recommended by the U.S. Bureau of Land 
Management (BLM); and 

5) permits with compensation ratios recently required by CDFG for projects in the vicinity 
of the VV2 Project. 














